
 

 

 
 

 
 

County Hall 
Rhadyr 

Usk 
NP15 1GA 

 
Friday, 12 January 2024 

 

Notice of meeting  
 

Democratic Services Committee 
 

Monday, 22nd January, 2024 at 2.00 pm, 
Council Chamber - Council Chamber 

 

AGENDA 
 

Item No Item Pages 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2.   Declarations of Interest 

 
 

3.   To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting 

 
1 - 2 

4.   Draft - Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales Report 2024/25 

 
3 - 36 

5.   Recorded Votes - Verbal 

 
 

6.   Date of Next Meeting - Monday 15th April 2024 

 
 

 
Paul Matthews 

 
Chief Executive / Prif Weithredwr 

 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY 

 

THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
County Councillor Louise Brown Shirenewton; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Tomos Dafydd 
Davies 

Llanfoist & Govilon; Welsh Conservative Party 

County Councillor Meirion Howells Llanbadoc & Usk; Independent 
County Councillor David Jones Crucorney; Independent Group 
County Councillor Su McConnel Croesonen; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Maria  Stevens Severn; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Peter Strong Rogiet; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Armand Watts Bulwark and Thornwell; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Laura Wright Grofield; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Rachel Buckler Devauden; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Ann Webb St Arvans; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Tudor Thomas Park; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
 
: 

 
Public Information 

 
Access to paper copies of agendas and reports 
A copy of this agenda and relevant reports can be made available to members of the public 
attending a meeting by requesting a copy from Democratic Services on 01633 644219. Please 
note that we must receive 24 hours notice prior to the meeting in order to provide you with a hard 
copy of this agenda.  
 
Watch this meeting online 
This meeting can be viewed online either live or following the meeting by visiting 
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk or by visiting our Youtube page by searching MonmouthshireCC. 
 
Welsh Language 
The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public through the medium of Welsh or 
English.  We respectfully ask that you provide us with adequate notice to accommodate your 
needs. 

 

http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/


 

 

Aims and Values of Monmouthshire County Council 
 
Our purpose 

 

 to become a zero-carbon county, supporting well-being, health and dignity for everyone 

at every stage of life. 

 

Objectives we are working towards 

 

 Fair place to live where the effects of inequality and poverty have been reduced; 

 Green place to live and work with reduced carbon emissions and making a positive 

contribution to addressing the climate and nature emergency;  

 Thriving and ambitious place, where there are vibrant town centres and where 

businesses can grow and develop  

 Safe place to live where people have a home where they feel secure in;  

 Connected place where people feel part of a community and are valued;  

 Learning place where everybody has the opportunity to reach their potential          

 
 

Our Values 
 
Openness. We are open and honest. People have the chance to get involved in decisions that 

affect them, tell us what matters and do things for themselves/their communities. If we cannot do 

something to help, we’ll say so; if it will take a while to get the answer we’ll explain why; if we can’t 

answer immediately we’ll try to connect you to the people who can help – building trust and 

engagement is a key foundation. 

Fairness. We provide fair chances, to help people and communities thrive. If something does not 

seem fair, we will listen and help explain why. We will always try to treat everyone fairly and 

consistently. We cannot always make everyone happy, but will commit to listening and explaining 

why we did what we did.  

Flexibility. We will continue to change and be flexible to enable delivery of the most effective and 

efficient services. This means a genuine commitment to working with everyone to embrace new 

ways of working. 

Teamwork. We will work with you and our partners to support and inspire everyone to get involved 

so we can achieve great things together. We don’t see ourselves as the ‘fixers’ or problem-solvers, 

but we will make the best of the ideas, assets and resources available to make sure we do the 

things that most positively impact our people and places. 

Kindness: We will show kindness to all those we work with putting the importance of relationships 

and the connections we have with one another at the heart of all interactions. 



 

 

 



MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Democratic Services Committee held 
at Council Chamber - Council Chamber on Monday, 9th October, 2023 at 2.00 pm 

 
  
 
 

PRESENT:  
 

County Councillor Ann Webb (Chairman) 
County Councillor Peter Strong (Vice Chairman) 
 

 County Councillors: Louise Brown, Meirion Howells, David Jones, 
Su McConnel, Maria Stevens, Rachel Buckler, Tudor Thomas, 
Jill Bond and Alistair Neill 
 

 
 

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
John Pearson Local Democracy Manager 
Amy Gullick Local Democracy Officer 

 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  

 
None received.  
 
We noted the following Member substitutions for the meeting: 

 County Councillor Jill Bond for County Councillor Laura Wright 

 County Councillor Alistair Neill for County Councillor Tomos Dafydd Davies 
 
2. Declarations of Interest  

 
None. 
 
3. To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting  

 
The minutes of the meeting held on 12th June 2023 were approved.  
 
4. You Decide Project  

 
The Local Democracy Manager informed Members that Officers who were going to present the 
item could not attend the meeting due to illness and the Chair agreed to invite the Officers to the 
next meeting. 
 
5. Changes to the format of minutes  

 
The Local Democracy Manager introduced the item which asked Members to consider the 
changes to the format of the minutes for committees and bring them in line with a similar format 
introduced for full Council. 
 
https://www.youtube.com/live/jvPBazOBYjM?feature=shared&t=109 
 
The Committee agreed to approve the changes to the format of minutes and provide 
consistency across all committees. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

https://www.youtube.com/live/jvPBazOBYjM?feature=shared&t=109


MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the meeting of Democratic Services Committee held 
at Council Chamber - Council Chamber on Monday, 9th October, 2023 at 2.00 pm 

 
In doing so, Members agreed that the Committee would review the format in 12 months’ time to 
ensure that the new format is effective and accessible for councillors as well as members of the 
public. We also noted the opportunity for Scrutiny Chairs to feedback their views into the review.  
 
6. Members Teams Channel & Chatbot  

 
The Local Democracy Manager provided Members with an update on the Members Teams 
channel and chatbot since the previous update.  
 
https://www.youtube.com/live/jvPBazOBYjM?feature=shared&t=2497 
 
Members noted the changes made to the Members Teams channel and Chatbot. 
 
It was agreed that a link to the Members Teams channel will be rolled out to all County 
Councillors along with details on how to access and use it from the Local Democracy Manager. 
A progress report will be brought to the next meeting.   
 
7. Key Site Visit - Verbal  

 
The Local Democracy Manager provided a verbal update about arranging a tour of the County 
and key sites for Members.  
 
https://www.youtube.com/live/jvPBazOBYjM?feature=shared&t=2741 
 
Members agreed that the tour should be split over several dates to accommodate key sites 
throughout the County. It was agreed that the Local Democracy Manager would liaise with the 
Chair to identify possible sites and dates for the tour.  
 
8. Date of next meeting - 22 January 2024  

 
Noted. 
 
The Chair invited Members to put forward any items for consideration at the next meeting.  
 
https://www.youtube.com/live/jvPBazOBYjM?feature=shared&t=3273 
 
The Chair suggested including the List of Complaints and Compliments for Members to note at 
the next meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 3.00 pm  
 

 

Page 2

https://www.youtube.com/live/jvPBazOBYjM?feature=shared&t=2497
https://www.youtube.com/live/jvPBazOBYjM?feature=shared&t=2741
https://www.youtube.com/live/jvPBazOBYjM?feature=shared&t=3273


 

 

 

 

 

1. PURPOSE: 

To receive the draft proposals from the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales 

for councillor remuneration for the year 2024/25.   

2. RECOMMENDATIONS: 

That Councillors note the content of the draft IRPW report.    
 

3. KEY ISSUES: 

 
3.1 The IRPW are required to publish an annual report in relation to the level of remuneration 

councillors are entitled to receive for the next council year.  
 
3.2 The IRPW will publish a draft report for consultation prior to publishing a final proposals 

report around February 2024. The attached report is the IRPW draft report for 2024/25.  
 
3.3 Democratic Services Committee would usually consider this report during the 

consultation period which closed in December 2023 but it did not fit in with the cycle of 
meetings for the committee having recently had a meeting prior to the publication of the 
IRPW report.  

 
3.4 The IRPW report was circulated to all democratic services committee members for 

comments which were to be collated and included in a response to the IRPW through 
the chair of the committee.  

 
3.5 Responses received from members of the committee broadly endorsed the 

recommendations contained in the draft report. Additional concerns were raised by one 
member regarding pressure on community/town councillors to not claim the amount they 
are entitled to from fellow council members. The response submitted to the IRPW 
reflected those comments received.  

 
3.6 One member requested that the IRPW report go to full council but as there are no 

decisions for Council to make on the report and they have no discretion collectively over 
what should be paid, it would not be appropriate for council to receive the report.   

 
3.7 The final report for 2024/25 should be published by the IRPW in February 2024 and 

traditionally reflects the contents of the draft report. It will be individual member 
discretion as to whether they wish to receive the additional level of remuneration 
highlighted in the report and those who do not wish to receive certain elements should 
request so in writing to the Head of Democratic Services.  

 

4. REASONS: 

SUBJECT: DRAFT – INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL FOR WALES 

REPORT 2024/25  

MEETING:               Democratic Services Committee 

DATE:             22 January 2024 

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED:    N/A 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



 To inform members of the proposed changes in their remuneration for 2024/25.   

 

5. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: 

 Budget pressures will be increased due to the increase in the basic salary for all 

councillors.  

  

6. SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS: 

 There are no sustainable development or equality impacts arising from this report. 

 

7. SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING IMPLICATIONS 

There are no safeguarding or corporate parenting implications associated with this 

report.  

  
8. CONSULTEES: 

Democratic Services Committee 
 

9. AUTHOR: 

John Pearson, Local Democracy Manager 
 

CONTACT DETAILS: 

 Tel:       01633 644212 

 E-mail:     johnpearson@monmouthshire.gov.uk 

Page 4

mailto:johnpearson@monmouthshire.gov.uk


October 2023

DR
AF
TIndependent Remuneration 

Panel for Wales

Annual Report

  © Crown copyright 2022, Welsh Government
Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg hefyd / This document is also available in Welsh 
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth a galwadau ffôn yn Gymraeg / We welcome correspondence and telephone calls in Welsh

Page 5



Contents
Foreword

Introduction

Role and responsibilities of the Panel

Methodology

Deliberations and determinations for 2024 to 2025

Summary of Determinations 2024 to 2025

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 6

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Foreword

Welcome to the draft report of the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales,
setting out our proposals on pay, expenses and benefits for elected members of
Principal Councils, Town and Community Councils, National Park Authorities
and Fire and Rescue Authorities for implementation from April 2024.

This has been a year of change for the Panel, with 1 longstanding member
leaving us and the appointment of 2 new members. I would like to thank Helen
Wilkinson for her contribution over the years to the Panel and wish her well for
the future.

Last year we were down to only 3, which is the minimum for a Panel meeting to
be quorate. Earlier this year we were able to appoint 2 new members to bring
our current complement up to 5. I welcome Dianne Bevan and Kate Watkins to
the Panel and thank Saz Willey, Vice Chair, and Bev Smith for their continued
contribution throughout the year. You can find out more about our Panel
members on our website.

The Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011, Part 8 (The Measure), which
gives the statutory authority for the Panel’s work, allows the appointment of a
minimum of 3 and up to 7 members.

This draft annual report is now issued for consultation. We have again put
forward a set of specific questions where we would welcome your feedback. We
welcome any additional comments either on the detail of the proposed
Determinations or on other relevant areas you think the Panel should consider.

The Consultation period ends on 8 December and after deliberating on your
feedback, and taking cognisance of any change in circumstances, the Panel will
issue its final Determinations and annual report by the 28 February 2024.

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 7

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Frances Duffy

Chair

Panel Membership

• Saz Willey, Vice Chair
• Bev Smith
• Dianne Bevan
• Kate Watkins

Detailed information about the members, our strategic plan, our deliberations
and supporting research and evidence can be found on the Panel website.

Introduction

This year we published our first strategic plan. This covers the period from 2023
until 2025 and sets the framework for our deliberations and wider context for our
decisions. The key elements are set out below under Roles and Responsibilities
of the Panel.

With a strengthened Panel, we were able to focus on building our research and
evidence plan to support our discussions on our remuneration framework. Our
evidence plan will be published on our website inline with our aim to be open
and transparent in all our decision making.

Our goal continues to be to ensure that levels of remuneration are fair and
reasonable. We agreed to continue to align levels of remuneration for elected
members of Principal Councils, National Park and Fire and Rescue Authorities
within the context of average Welsh earnings. This has meant using the Annual

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 8

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales
https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Survey of Hours and Earnings within Wales (ASHE) published by Office for
National Statistics (ONS) as the main benchmark for setting remuneration.

The Measure states that “the Panel must take into account what it considers will
be the likely financial impact on relevant authorities” of its decisions. The Panel
considered evidence on public sector finances and the impact on Principal
Authorities’ budgets. Whilst the total cost of remuneration for elected members is
relatively low in terms of overall budgets, the Panel were mindful of the
heightened economic and fiscal strain on Principal Councils.

In reaching our decision to continue the link between elected members
remuneration and the average earnings of their constituents, the Panel remain of
the view that a fair and reasonable remuneration package will continue to
support elected members and not act as a barrier to participation. This is an
important principle, underpinning our considerations on appropriate
remuneration.

In line with our commitment to simplifying reporting and compliance, the Panel
this year looked at the reporting requirements for Community and Town Council.
We continue to receive queries regarding the PAYE treatment of the mandatory
allowance for working from home (£156 per annum) and the option of a flat rate
of £52 a year for consumables. We will update our guidance on this issue which
should ensure clarity for local clerks.

We are also mindful of a continuing, albeit reducing, number of Community and
Town councillors who decide to forego all or part of their entitlement. We
strongly believe that councillors should be reimbursed for some of the expenses
they necessarily incur whilst carrying out their duties.

Currently each council must annually report to the Panel, and publish on its
website, the details and names of each councillor in receipt of any expenses. In
previous years we agreed that in respect of costs of care and personal
assistance allowances, it would be inappropriate to name individual councillors,

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 9

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


and that it would be sufficient to simply list the total amounts paid and the total
number of recipients.

The Panel feels that it would be appropriate to extend this to the mandatory
payment for working from home, the flat rate consumables allowance and travel
and subsistence claims. This will give the right balance between public
accountability and individual privacy, and we hope will encourage all to accept
the payments they are entitled to.

We will therefore provide a new template report for use from September 2024
and will continue to monitor the level of payments made.

The final area that the Panel considered this year, was the method of calculating
payments made to co-opted members of Principal Councils, National Park and
Fire and Rescue Authorities.

Following feedback on last year’s annual report and queries raised through the
year by some co-opted members and by several Heads of Democratic Services,
the Panel took evidence from the correspondents on the impact of both the
increase in numbers of co-opted members and the changing nature of working
patterns. This showed that the current arrangement of either a half day rate for
anything up to 4 hours and a full day rate for anything over, was insufficiently
flexible to reflect the patterns of working now more normally in place, mainly due
to more online or hybrid working.

The Panel therefore proposes that the local relevant officer should have the
flexibility to decide when it will be appropriate to apply a day or a half day rate
and when to use an hourly rate where it is sensible to aggregate a number of
short meetings.

The Panel is aware of feedback that our website can be difficult to navigate and
that finding the right Determination to deal with a specific issue is not always
straightforward, especially for new elected members or officials. We will

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 10

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


therefore update the links on the website and created a new link to a page
setting out all the current Determinations that should be applied. It will be
updated every year when the final annual report is issued, and we hope this will
be easier to navigate than having to refer to every year’s report.

We are also reviewing our guidance (previously called the Regulations) and
frequently asked questions pages.

Role and responsibilities of the Panel

Our Role

The Panel is responsible for setting the levels and arrangements for the
remuneration of elected and co-opted members of the following organisations:

• Principal Councils: County and County Borough Councils
• Community and Town Councils
• National Park Authorities
• Fire and Rescue Authorities
• Joint Overview Scrutiny Committees
• Corporate Joint Committees

The Panel is an independent organisation and the organisations listed above are
required, by law, to implement the decisions it makes.

We make determinations on:

• the salary structure within which members are remunerated
• the type and nature of allowances to be paid to members
• whether payments are mandatory or allow a level of local flexibility
• arrangements in respect of family absence

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 11

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


• arrangements for monitoring compliance with the Panel’s decisions

Our aim

• supporting local democracy and giving communities their voice, through
setting up an appropriate and fair remuneration framework, which
encourages inclusion and participation

Our goals

• our determinations should ensure that levels of remuneration are fair,
reasonable, represent value for money for the taxpayer, and are set within
the context of Welsh earnings and the wider financial circumstances of
Wales

• our Determinations should support elected members from a diverse range of
backgrounds, and levels of remuneration should not act as a barrier to
participation

Our strategic objectives

• to make evidence, based Determinations
• to use clear and accessible communications
• to proactively engage and consult
• to simplify compliance and reporting
• to work collaboratively

The Panel

• Frances Duffy (Chair)

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 12

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


• Saz Willey (Vice Chair)
• Dianne Bevan (Member)
• Bev Smith (Member)
• Kate Watkins (Member)

Further information on Panel members can be found on the Panel’s website.

Methodology

As set out in our strategic objectives the Panel has committed to making
evidence-based decisions. This year we prepared an evidence and research
paper to pull together the various sources of information that the Panel
considered in making its draft Determinations. This provided a wide range of
data, evidence and contextual factors to inform the Panel’s decision-making
process in relation to its Determinations for the 2024 to 2025 financial year. This
included:

• data on average UK and Wales weekly earnings, including ASHE the Annual
Survey of Hours and Earnings

• annual CPIH and CPI inflation rates
• benchmarks, including councillor remuneration in Scotland
• research on councillor workload, views and attitudes to remuneration and

diversity (Welsh Government)
• findings of Senedd Cymru Equality, Local Government and Communities

Committee (2019)
• data collected on the take up of remuneration and benefits packages by

councillors
• data on local authority finances

The full set of evidence and research considered, will be published on our
website.

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 13

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales#:~:text=The%20Independent%20Remuneration%20Panel%20for%20Wales%20is%20responsible,authorities%20and%20fire%20and%20rescue%20authorities%20in%20Wales.
https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales#:~:text=The%20Independent%20Remuneration%20Panel%20for%20Wales%20is%20responsible,authorities%20and%20fire%20and%20rescue%20authorities%20in%20Wales.
https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


The Panel engaged directly with key stakeholder representative groups including
the Welsh Local Government Association and its Heads of Democratic Services
committee, One Voice Wales, the Society for Local Council Clerks and North
and Mid Wales Association of Local Councils. These discussions provide an
opportunity for the Panel to explore views about existing arrangements, the
impact decisions are having on individuals, how the arrangements are operating
in practice and any issues or concerns individuals wish to raise. It also provides
an opportunity for discussion about emerging situations which the Panel may
need to consider in respect of its decision making.

The Panel helped facilitate sessions at the Welsh Government’s “Diversity in
Democracy” events earlier this year. This gave us the opportunity to hear the
direct experiences of a range of elected members, prospective candidates and
organisations working to broaden representation in local government. We have
drawn on that information to inform this report and to explore areas for future
consideration.

This year this focused on 3 main issue, affordability, payments made to co-opted
members and reporting requirements for Community and Town Councils. The
Panel would like to thank all those that contributed to our deliberations either
directly or through feedback and questions on our last report.

The Panels’ proposals will now be consulted on and following consideration of
views received in response to this consultation the Panel will make its final
determinations and issue the 2024 to 2025 final report, in February 2024.

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 14

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Deliberations and determinations for 2024 to 2025

Basic salary for elected members of principal councils:
Determination 1

The basic salary, paid to all elected members, is remuneration for the
responsibility of community representation and participation in the scrutiny,
regulatory and related functions of local governance. It is based on a full time
equivalent of t3 days a week. The Panel regularly reviews this time
commitment, and no changes are proposed for 2024 to 2025.

The Panel is fully aware of the current constraints on public funding and the
impact its decisions will have on the budgets of Principal Authorities. The Panel
is also mindful of our aims and objectives to provide a fair and reasonable
remuneration package to support elected members and to encourage diversity
of representation.

The Panel also noted that in previous electoral cycles, the remuneration of
councillors fell far behind the key benchmark of Average Hourly Earnings in
Wales (ASHE) and a significant uplift was therefore required in 2022.

The Panel has therefore determined that for the financial year 1 April 2024 to 31
March 2025 it is right to retain the link between the basic salary of councillors
and the average salaries of their constituents. The basic salary will be aligned
with three fifths of all Wales 2022 ASHE, the latest figure available at drafting.
This will be £18,666.

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 15

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Salaries paid to Senior, Civic and Presiding members of
principal councils: Determination 2

The limit on the number of senior salaries payable (“the cap”) will remain in
place.

All senior salaries include the basic salary payment. The different levels of
additional responsibility of and between each role is recognised in a banded
framework. No changes to banding are proposed this year.

The basic pay element will be uplifted in line with ASHE and this uplift will also
apply to the role element of Bands 1, 2, 3 and 4. Where a Band 5 is paid, there
is no increase to the role element as this remains temporarily frozen. The
increase in the basic salary will apply.

The salary of a leader of the largest (Group A) council will therefore be £69,998.
All other payments have been decided in reference to this and are set out in
Table 1.

Group A

• Cardiff
• Rhondda Cynon Taf
• Swansea

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 16

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Table 1: salaries payable to basic, senior, civic and
presiding members of principal councils (Group A)

Description Amount

Basic salary £18,666

Band 1 Leader £69,998

Band 1 Deputy Leader £48,999

Band 2 Executive Members £41,999

Band 3 Committee Chairs (if paid) £27,999

Band 4 Leader of the largest opposition group £27,999

Band 5 Leader of other political groups (if paid) £22,406

Civic Head (if paid) £27,999

Deputy Civic Head (if paid) £22,406

Presiding Member (if paid) £27,999

Deputy Presiding Member (basic only) £18,666

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 17

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Group B

• Bridgend
• Caerphilly
• Carmarthenshire
• Conwy
• Flintshire
• Gwynedd
• Newport
• Neath Port Talbot
• Pembrokeshire
• Powys
• Vale of Glamorgan
• Wrexham

Table 1: salaries payable to basic, senior, civic and
presiding members of principal councils Group B

Description Amount

Basic salary £18,666

Band 1 Leader £62,998

Band 1 Deputy Leader £44,099

Band 2 Executive Members £37,799

Band 3 Committee Chairs (if remunerated) £27,999

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 18

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Description Amount

Band 4 Leader of the largest opposition group £27,999

Band 5 Leader of other political groups (if paid) £22,406

Civic Head (if paid) £27,999

Deputy Civic Head (if paid) £22,406

Presiding Member (if paid) £27,999

Deputy Presiding Member (basic only) £18,666

Group C

• Blaenau Gwent
• Ceredigion
• Denbighshire
• Merthyr Tydfil
• Monmouthshire
• Torfaen
• Isle of Anglesey

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 19

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Table 1: salaries payable to basic, senior, civic and
presiding members of principal councils Group C

Description Amount

Basic salary £18,666

Band 1 Leader £59,498

Band 1 Deputy Leader £41,649

Band 2 Executive Members £35,699

Band 3 Committee Chairs (if remunerated) £27,999

Band 4 Leader of the largest opposition group £27,999

Band 5 Leader of other political groups £22,406

Civic Head (if paid) £27,999

Deputy Civic Head (if paid) £22,406

Presiding Member (if paid) £27,999

Deputy Presiding Member (basic only) £18,666

There are no further changes to the payments and benefits paid to elected
members. All current Determinations will be published on our website.

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 20

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales#:~:text=The%20Independent%20Remuneration%20Panel%20for%20Wales%20is%20responsible,authorities%20and%20fire%20and%20rescue%20authorities%20in%20Wales.
https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


There have been no changes made to allowances for:

• travel and subsistence
• care and personal assistance
• sickness absence
• corporate joint committees
• assistants to the executive
• additional salaries and job-sharing arrangements

Salaries for Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee:
Determination 3

The salary of a chair of a Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee will continue to
be aligned to Band 3 and will be set at £9,333.

The salary of a vice-chair is set at 50% of the Chair and will be £4,667.

There are no other changes.

Payments to national parks authorities and fire and
rescue authorities: Determination 4

The 3 national parks in Wales, Eryri (Snowdonia), Pembrokeshire Coast and
Bannau Brycheiniog (Brecon Beacons), were formed to protect spectacular
landscapes and provide recreation opportunities for the public. The
Environment Act 1995 led to the creation of a National Park Authority (NPA) for
each park. National Park authorities comprise members who are either elected
members nominated by the principal councils within the national park area or are
members appointed by the Welsh Government through the Public Appointments
process. Welsh Government appointed and council nominated members are
treated equally in relation to remuneration.

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 21

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1995/25/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1995/25/contents
https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


The 3 fire and rescue services (FRAs) in Wales: Mid and West Wales, North
Wales and South Wales were formed as part of Local Government re-
organisation in 1996. FRAs comprise elected members who are nominated by
the Principal Councils within each fire and rescue service area.

In line with the Panel’s decision to increase the basic salary of elected members
of principal councils, the remuneration level for ordinary members of both NPAs
and FRAs is also increased in line with ASHE.

The remuneration for Chairs will remain linked to a principal council Band 3
senior salary. Their role element will therefore increase accordingly. Deputy
chairs, Committee chairs and other paid senior posts will remain linked to a
Band 5. This means the role element of their pay will continue to be
temporarily frozen. Full details of the levels of remuneration for members of
NPAs and FRAs is set out in Table 2.

Table 2: payments to national parks authorities

National parks authorities Amount

Basic salary for ordinary member £5,265

Chair £14,598

Deputy chair (where appointed) £9,005

Committee chair or other senior post £9,005

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 22

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Table 2: payments to fire and rescue authorities

Fire and rescue authorities Amount

Basic salary for ordinary member £2,632

Chair £11,965

Deputy chair (where appointed) £6,372

Committee chair or other senior post £6,372

All current Determinations, including restrictions on receiving double allowances,
will be published on our website. Other than the above increases, there are no
changes proposed this year.

Payments made to co-opted members of Principal
Councils, National Park Authorities and Fire and Rescue
Authorities: Determination 5

The current Determination (made in the 2022 to 2023 Annual Report) states that
co-opted members of the relevant bodies should be remunerated on a day or
half day basis. In addition, the relevant officer may decide on the total number of
days remunerated in a year and set a reasonable time for meeting preparation.

The Panel has noted the changes to working practices, put in place during Covid
and now becoming more routine, that has meant a move towards more frequent
use of online meetings and or training courses, often short, as well as more
regular committee meetings. The panel also received feedback from Heads of
Democratic Services raising this issue.

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 23

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


The Panel considered moving to an hourly rate instead. This would better reflect
new ways of working and hours actually worked. However, the Panel recognised
that this may not always be appropriate, especially to cover in person meetings
scheduled to last several hours.

The Panel therefore proposes there should be local flexibility for the relevant
officer to decide when it will be appropriate to apply a day or a half day rate or to
use an hourly rate where it is sensible to aggregate a number of short meetings,
as outlined in Table 3.

Table 3: payments made to co-opted members of
Principal Councils, National Park Authorities and Fire
and Rescue Authorities

Role Hourly
rate

payment

Up to 4
hours

payment
rate

4 hours
and over
payment

rate

Chairs of standards, and audit committees £33.50 £134 £268

Ordinary Members of Standards Committees who
also chair Standards Committees for Community
and Town Councils

£29.75 £119 £238

Ordinary Members of Standards Committees;
Education Scrutiny Committee; Crime and Disorder
Scrutiny Committee and Audit Committee

£26.25 £105 £210

Community and Town Councillors sitting on
Principal Council Standards Committees

£26.25 £105 £210

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 24

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Community and Town Councils

The Panel continues to mandate payments for the extra costs of working from
home and payments for office consumables. There is no change to the
Determination made last year.

Mandatory payments: Determination 6

Payment for extra costs of working from home

All councils must pay their members £156 a year (equivalent to £3 a week)
towards the extra household expenses (including heating, lighting, power and
broadband) of working from home.

Set payment for consumables

Councils must either pay their members £52 a year for the cost of office
consumables required to carry out their role, or alternatively councils must
enable members to claim full reimbursement for the cost of their office
consumables.

It is a matter for each council to make and record a policy decision in respect of
when and how the payments are made and whether they are paid monthly,
yearly or otherwise. The policy should also state whether and how to recover
any payments made to a member who leaves or changes their role during the
financial year.

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 25

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Compensation for financial loss: Determination 7

Compensation for financial loss is an optional payment. The amount for financial
loss was not increased last year.

Previously, the Panel determined that an appropriate level of payment should be
set at the daily rate of ASHE.

To maintain this link, the figures for 2024 are now proposed as £119.62 for a full
day and £59.81 for a half day.

Reporting requirements: Determination 8

Community and Town Councils are required to submit an annual statement of
payments to the Panel by the 30 September each year, and also publish this on
their website. The Panel have provided a template return for clerks to use.

The Panel have discussed and considered changing the requirements for
Community and Town Councils when submitting their statement of payment
returns. The Panel’s aim is to simplify administration and encourage Councils to
ensure all mandatory payments are made to individual members.

The Panel proposes that from September 2024, the returns need only show the
total amounts paid in respect of the mandatory payments mentioned above. That
is the £156 contribution to the costs of working from home and the £52 set rate
consumables allowance and the travel and subsistence expenses paid.

This brings these in line with the reporting of the costs of care and personal
assistance allowances.

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 26

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Payments to community and town councils

Type of
payment

Group Requirement

Reimbursement for
time spent on CTC
matters (previously
known as Basic
Payment)

1
(Electorate

over
14,000)

£156 mandatory for all members. All councils must
pay their members £156 a year (equivalent to £3 a
week) towards the extra household expenses
(including heating, lighting, power and broadband) of
working from home

Reimbursement for
office consumables
whilst working from
home

1
(Electorate

over
14,000)

£52 mandatory for all members.All councils must pay
their members £52 a year (equivalent to £1 a week)
towards the cost of office consumables whilst working
home

Senior role payment 1
(Electorate

over
14,000)

Mandatory for 1 member; optional for up to 7

Mayor or Chair of
Council

1
(Electorate

over
14,000)

Optional: up to a maximum of £1,500

Deputy Mayor or
Deputy Chair of
Council

1
(Electorate

over
14,000)

Optional: up to a maximum of £500

Attendance
Allowance

1
(Electorate

over

Optional

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 27

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


14,000)

Financial loss 1
(Electorate

over
14,000)

Optional

Travel and
subsistence

1
(Electorate

over
14,000)

Optional

Costs of care 1
(Electorate

over
14,000)

Mandatory

Reimbursement for
time spent on CTC
matters (previously
known as Basic
Payment)

2
(Electorate

over
10,000 to

13,999)

£156 mandatory for all members. All councils must
pay their members £156 a year (equivalent to £3 a
week) towards the extra household expenses
(including heating, lighting, power and broadband) of
working from home

Reimbursement for
office consumables
whilst working from
home

2
(Electorate

over
10,000 to

13,999)

£52 mandatory for all members. All councils must pay
their members £52 a year (equivalent to £1 a week)
towards the cost of office consumables whilst working
home

Senior role payment 2
(Electorate

over
10,000 to

13,999)

Mandatory for 1 member: optional up to 5

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 28

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Mayor or chair of
Council

2
(Electorate

over
10,000 to

13,999)

Optional: up to a maximum of £1,500

Deputy Mayor or
Deputy Chair of
Council

2
(Electorate

over
10,000 to

13,999)

Optional: up to a maximum of £500

Attendance
allowance

2
(Electorate

over
10,000 to

13,999)

Optional

Financial loss 2
(Electorate

over
10,000 to

13,999)

Optional

Travel and
subsistence

2
(Electorate

over
10,000 to

13,999)

Optional

Costs of care 2
(Electorate

over
10,000 to

Mandatory

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 29

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


13,999)

Reimbursement for
time spent on CTC
matters (previously
known as Basic
Payment)

3
(Electorate
over 5,000

to 9,999)

£156 mandatory for all members. All councils must
pay their members £156 a year (equivalent to £3 a
week) towards the extra household expenses
(including heating, lighting, power and broadband) of
working from home

Reimbursement for
office consumables
whilst working from
home

3
(Electorate
over 5,000

to 9,999)

£52 mandatory for all members. All councils must pay
their members £52 a year (equivalent to £1 a week)
towards the cost of office consumables whilst working
home

Senior role payment 3
(Electorate
over 5,000

to 9,999)

Optional up to 3 members

Mayor or Chair of
Council

3
(Electorate
over 5,000

to 9,999)

Optional: up to a maximum of £1,500

Deputy Mayor or
Deputy Chair of
Council

3
(Electorate
over 5,000

to 9,999)

Optional: up to a maximum of £500

Attendance
allowance

3
(Electorate
over 5,000

to 9,999)

Optional

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 30

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Financial loss 3
(Electorate
over 5,000

to 9,999)

Optional

Travel and
subsistence

3
(Electorate
over 5,000

to 9,999)

Optional

Costs of care 3
(Electorate
over 5,000

to 9,999)

Mandatory

Reimbursement for
time spent on CTC
matters (previously
known as Basic
Payment)

4
(Electorate
over 1,000

to 4,999)

£156 mandatory for all members. All councils must
pay their members £156 a year (equivalent to £3 a
week) towards the extra household expenses
(including heating, lighting, power and broadband) of
working from home

Reimbursement for
office consumables
whilst working from
home

4
(Electorate
over 1,000

to 4,999)

£52 mandatory for all members. All councils must pay
their members £52 a year (equivalent to £1 a week)
towards the cost of office consumables whilst working
home

Senior role payment 4
(Electorate
over 1,000

to 4,999)

Optional up to 3 members

Mayor or Chair of
Council

4
(Electorate
over 1,000

Optional: up to a maximum of £1,500

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 31

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


to 4,999)

Deputy Mayor or
Deputy Chair of
Council

4
(Electorate
over 1,000

to 4,999)

Optional: up to a maximum of £500

Attendance
allowance

4
(Electorate
over 1,000

to 4,999)

Optional

Financial loss 4
(Electorate
over 1,000

to 4,999)

Optional

Travel and
subsistence

4
(Electorate
over 1,000

to 4,999)

Optional

Cost of care 4
(Electorate
over 1,000

to 4,999)

Mandatory

Reimbursement for
time spent on CTC
matters (previously
known as Basic
Payment)

5
(Electorate

less than
1,000)

£156 mandatory for all members. All councils must
pay their members £156 a year (equivalent to £3 a
week) towards the extra household expenses
(including heating, lighting, power and broadband) of
working from home

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 32

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Reimbursement for
office consumables
whilst working from
home

5
(Electorate

less than
1,000)

£52 mandatory for all members. All councils must pay
their members £52 a year (equivalent to £1 a week)
towards the cost of office consumables whilst working
home

Senior role payment 5
(Electorate

less than
1,000)

Optional: up to 3 members

Mayor or Chair of
Council

5
(Electorate

less than
1,000)

Optional: up to a maximum of £1,500

Deputy Mayor or
Deputy Chair of
Council

5
(Electorate

less than
1,000)

Optional: up to a maximum of £500

Attendance
allowance

5
(Electorate

less than
1,000)

Optional

Financial loss 5
(Electorate

less than
1,000)

Optional

Travel and
subsistence

5
(Electorate

less than
1,000)

Optional

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 33

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Cost of care 5
(Electorate

less than
1,000)

Mandatory

There have been no changes made to payments for undertaking senior roles;
allowances for travel and subsistence; care and personal assistance or
attendance allowance.

All current Determinations will be published on our website.

Summary of Determinations 2024 to 2025

Determination 1

The basic level of salary for elected members of principal councils will set at
£18,666.

Determination 2

The salary of a leader of the largest (Group A) council will be £69,998. All other
payments have been decided in reference to this. All payments are set out in
Table 1.

Determination 3

The salary of a chair of a Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be £9,333.

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 34

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


The salary of vice-chair will be £4,667.

Determination 4

The basic pay of members of National Park Authorities and Fire and Rescue
authorities has been increased. All payments are set out in Table 2.

All current Determinations, including restrictions on receiving double allowances,
will be published on our website. Other than the above increases, there are no
changes proposed this year.

Determination 5

For co-opted member payments, the Panel proposes there should be local
flexibility for the relevant officer to decide when it will be appropriate to apply a
day or a half day rate or to use an hourly rate where it is sensible to aggregate a
number of short meetings.

The full and half day rates remain unchanged from 2023 to 2024. The only
change is the stipulation of hourly rates, as set out in Table 3.

Determination 6

Members of Community and Town Councils will be paid £156 a year (equivalent
to £3 a week) towards the extra household expenses (including heating, lighting,
power and broadband) of working from home. And Councils must either pay
their members £52 a year for the cost of office consumables required to carry
out their role, or alternatively councils must enable members to claim full
reimbursement for the cost of their office consumables.

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 35

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement


Determination 7

Compensation for financial loss is an optional payment. The amount for financial
loss was not increased last year.

Previously, the Panel determined that an appropriate level of payment should be
set at the daily rate of ASHE.

To maintain this link, the figures for 2024 are now proposed as £119.62 for a full
day and £59.81 for a half day.

Determination 8

The Panel proposes that from September 2024, the returns need only show the
total amounts paid in respect of the mandatory payments mentioned above. That
is the £156 contribution to the costs of working from home and the £52 set rate
consumables allowance and the travel and subsistence expenses paid.

This brings these in line with the reporting of the costs of care and personal
assistance allowances.

All other Determinations set out in the 2023 to 2024 Annual Report of the Panel
remain valid and should be applied.

This document may not be fully accessible.
For more information refer to our accessibility statement.

This document was downloaded from GOV.WALES and may not be the latest version.
Go to https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
for the latest version.
Get information on copyright. Page 36

https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-annual-report-2023-2024-html
https://www.gov.wales/accessibility-statement-govwales
https://www.gov.wales/independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025-html
https://www.gov.wales/copyright-statement

	Agenda
	3 To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting
	Minutes

	4 Draft - Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales Report 2024/25
	independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025
	Binder2.pdf
	English cover

	independent-remuneration-panel-wales-draft-annual-report-2024-2025
	Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales: draft annual report 2024 to 2025
	Contents
	Foreword
	Panel Membership

	Introduction
	Role and responsibilities of the Panel
	Our Role
	Our aim
	Our goals
	Our strategic objectives
	The Panel

	Methodology
	Deliberations and determinations for 2024 to 2025
	Basic salary for elected members of principal councils: Determination 1
	Salaries paid to Senior, Civic and Presiding members of principal councils: Determination 2
	Group A

	Group B
	Group C
	Salaries for Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Determination 3
	Payments to national parks authorities and fire and rescue authorities: Determination 4
	Payments made to co-opted members of Principal Councils, National Park Authorities and Fire and Rescue Authorities: Determination 5
	Community and Town Councils
	Mandatory payments: Determination 6
	Payment for extra costs of working from home 
	Set payment for consumables

	Compensation for financial loss: Determination 7
	Reporting requirements: Determination 8 

	Summary of Determinations 2024 to 2025
	Determination 1
	Determination 2
	Determination 3
	Determination 4
	Determination 5
	Determination 6
	Determination 7
	Determination 8








